

GUAM BOARD OF MEDICAL EXAMINERS

Department of Public Health and Social Services 194 Hernan Cortez Ave. Suite 213, Hagatna, 96910

VIRTUAL BOARD MEETING The Guam Board of Medical Examiners Board Meeting

Wednesday, November 17, 2021 4:00 P.M

https://zoom.us/i/98062608026?pwd=UmYzbidQM mpzZDdyWnNmZUpkc2NpZz09

> Meeting ID: 980 6260 8026 Passcode: 979249

	AGENDA
I.	CALL TO ORDER: (a) Roll Call (b) Confirmation of Public Notice advertised in the Guam Daily Post.
II.	Adoption of Agenda
III.	Review and Approval of Minutes – September 29, 2021.
IV.	Treasurer Report – Philip J. Flores
V.	HPLO Administrator's Report – Zennia C. Pecina, M.S.N, R.N.
VI.	 Chairperson's Report: - Nathaniel B. Berg, M.D. (a) EMERGENCY ISSUED LICENSES: (1) Carl R. Tahn – GRMC (2) Nicholas R. Rocco – GMHA, GUAM UROLOGY GROUP (3) Hugo Leon Jr. – SDA CLINIC
(a) (1)	OLD BUSINESS: COMPLAINTS: GBME-CO-19-010 – Received: (A. Adolphson) GBME CO 10 013 – Received: 12/06/2010 (A. Bordelle)

١

- (2) **GBME-CO-19-012** Received: 12/06/2019 (A. Bordallo)
- (3) **GBME-CO-19-013** Received: 12/06/2019 (A. Bordallo)
- (4) **GBME-CO-19-014** Received: 12/06/2019 (A. Bordallo) (5) **GBME-CO-19-015** – Received: 12/06/2019 (A. Bordallo)
- (6) **GBME-CO-19-016** Received: 12/06/2019 (A. Bordallo)
- (7) **GBME-CO-19-017** Received: 12/06/2019 (A. Bordallo)
- (8) **GBME-CO-20-001** Received: 01/16/2020 (A Bordallo)
- (9) **GBME-CO-20-004** Received: 07/30/2020 (L. Cruz)
- (10) **GBME-CO-20-005** Received: 09/18/2020 (A. Adolphson)
- (11) **GBME-CO-20-006** Received: 09/18/2020 (A. Adolphson)
- (12) **GBME-CO-20-007** Received: 09/18/2020 (A. Adolphson)
- (13) **GBME-CO-20-009** Received: 11/16/2020 (L. Cruz)
- (14) **GBME-CO-21-002** Received: 01/13/2021 (L. Cruz)
- (15) GBME-CO-2021-005 Received: 06/07/2021 (A. David)
- (16) **GBME-CO-2021-006** Received: 06/07/2021 (A. David)
- (17) **GBME-CO-2021-007** Received: 06/07/2021 (A. David)
- (18) **GBME-CO-2021-008** Received: 06/07/2021 (A. David)

	(c) APPLICATION(S) FOR TEMPORARY LICENSURE: Luke Tae Jong Moore
	(d) GBME-AP-2020-001 - On-going - Dr. Adolpson
VIII.	NEW BUSINESS: (a) COMPLAINT(S): (1) GBME-CO-2021-009 – (S. Shay) (b) APPLICATION(S) FOR FULL LICENSURE: (1) Helen V. Fountain (2) Daniel E. De Bardeleben (3) David R. Ferrell (4) Megan Halliday (5) Hugo Leon Jr. (6) Heidi Griffiths (7) Mahboob Alam (8) Todd Zisholtz (9) Patrick Riley Smith (10) Kevin S. McDermott (11) Todd Jaffee (c) APPLICATION(S) FOR TEMPORARY LICENSURE: (1) Reynald John
	(d) FULL LICENSURE RENEWALS 2021: (See Attached Listing)
	(e) INTERSTATE MEDICAL LICENSING COMPACT (IMLCC) APPLICANTS: (1) Zohreen Bheriani (2) Katherine Marie Kelley (3) Reynald Joseph Ferraz (4) Ayad Joseph Dawood (5) Kevin Brady (6) Forrest Reuben Estes (7) Monika D. Roots (8) Tara Naomi Nicolette (9) Jonathan Rey

IX. OTHER BUSINESS:

(b) **REINSTATEMENT LICENSE**:

Abner P. Pasatiempo – Psychiatry – On-going

Next regular schedule meeting – <u>Wednesday</u>, <u>December 08</u>, <u>2021</u> at 4:00 pm virtually via ZOOM.

ADJOURNMENT: _____